

# CHOTIRAT JONGGRIT

Full-stack Developer

#### **CONTACT DETAILS**

- +32 456 31 68 24
- jgchotirat@gmail.com
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/chotirat
  https://github.com/jgchoti
- https://github.com/jgchoti
  https://choti-portfolio.netlify.app/
- Van Campenhoutstraat 24, 2600 Antwerp, Belgium

#### SKILLS

- HTML, CSS, & JavaScript
- Bootstrap

#### LANGUAGE

Thai (Native)
English (Full Professional Proficiency)
Dutch (Limited Working Proficiency)

#### **CORE STRENGTHS**

Project management
Interpersonal skills
Intercultural competence
Customer focus & commercial understanding

## ch[]ti.

Having lived in 8 countries, I've honed my adaptability and cultural understanding. Since 2020, I've made Antwerp my home. Currently, I'm training in full-stack development with HackYourFuture Belgium, driven by a passion for continuous learning and embracing new challenges.

#### **EDUCATION**

Jan 2024 - Present **Full-Stack Web Development Program** HACK YOUR FUTURE (BELGIUM)

Sep 2017 - Sep 2019 **European Master in Tourism Management** UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN DENMARK (DENMARK), UNIVERSITY OF LJUBLJANA (SLOVENIA), AND UNIVERSITY OF GIRONA (SPAIN)

Feb 2013 - Nov 2014 **Postgraduate Degree in Hotel, Resort and Spa Management** 

SWISS HOTEL MANAGEMENT SCHOOL (SWITZERLAND)

May 2008 - Apr 2012 Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration THAMMASAT UNIVERSITY (THAILAND)

Finance (Major) and Real Estates Management (Minor)

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Nov 2020 - Dec 2023 Career Break

- Relocation and Learning Dutch (University of Antwerp, CVO)
- Self-learn programming
- Full-time parenting

## Nov 2019 - Apr 2020 Member Relations Executive PACIFIC ASIA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION (PATA) (THAILAND)

- Recruited new members and ensured new member engagement
- Managed partnership relationships with existing members
- $\bullet \ \ Developed \ and \ updated \ membership \ SOP \ and \ marketing \ materials$

## Nov 2015 - Sep 2016 Assistant Finance Manager - Minor Hotel Group avani sepang goldcoast resort, sepang (malaysia)

Worked on following management projects

- Big Data Project: studied the possibility to implement Big Data in the hotel
- The incident management project: examined to resolve guest complaints before their departure
- The re-branding of the hotels

### Apr 2015 - Nov 2015 Management Trainee - Minor Hotel Group HUVAFEN FUSHI RESORT (MALDIVES)

Worked on the following hotel-based projects:

- Thai dining experience: led a project to improve the guests' experience
- Dry store management: managed and controlled the cost of the dry food store to lower total food costs
- Initiated the planning of the 'Ascent Program' Facebook page to promote Minor hotel group's management training program

May 2014 - Nov 2014 Food And Beverage Trainee COPTHORNE HOTEL LONDON GATWICK (UNITED KINGDOM)

Sep 2012 - Dec 2012 Marketing Communication and CRM officer BUDDY GROUP HOTELS & RESORTS (THAILAND)